FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN RQ-2
WASHINGTON, D.C. M6

Linus Catignani, Treasurer

Yolunteer PAC

200 (3len Echo Road, Saite 107

Nashville, TN 37215 Jan 23 2001

[dentification Number: CO0341743
Reference: Amended Septernber Monthly Report (8/1/00-8/11/00) dated 12/7/00
Dear Mr. Catignani:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certaitl information contained
in the repori(s). An itemization follows:

Your calculations for Line 29, Coluran B appear to be incorrect. FEC
calewlations disclose this amount(s) to be 35,398, Please provide the
corrected total(s) on the Detailed Summary Page.

A writien response or an amendment 1o your original report(s) correcting the above
problemis) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13} davs
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to confact me on our
toll-free number, (300) 424-9530 {at the prompt prass 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysiz Division). My local number is {202) £94-1130,

Sincerely,

(e K e
Alice Kang
Reports Analyst

283 Repert Analysis Division







